
Plan Commission Workshop Minutes November 12, 2025 

Spokane Plan Commission – Minutes 

Wednesday, November 12, 2025 

Hybrid Meeting in Council Briefing Center & Microsoft Teams Teleconference 

Meeting Minutes: Plan Commission Workshop called to order at 2:02 pm by President Jesse Bank. 

Public Comment: Citizens are invited to address the Plan Commission on any topic not on the agenda. 
3 Minutes each. 

• None

Attendance for Plan Commission Workshop: 

• Board Members Present: Jesse Bank, Ryan Patterson, Greg Francis, Carole Shook, Kyle Madsen,
Tyler Tamoush, Tim Williams, Jill Yotz

• Board Members Not Present: Amber Lenhart
• Non-Voting Members Present: None
• Non-Voting Members Not present: Mary Winkes (Community Assembly Liaison), CM Kitty Klitzke

(Council Member Liaison)
• Quorum Present: Yes
• Staff Members Present: Spencer Gardner, Angie McCall, Tirrell Black, Ryan Shea, Megan

Kapaun, Tim Thompson, Emily King, Amanda Beck, Megan Duvall, Maren Murphy, Sarah Sirott

Minutes: Minutes from 10/22/2025 approved unanimously and 10/29/2025 approved with one 
abstention.   

Briefing Session: 

• Community Assembly Liaison Report – Mary Winkes - Absent
No report as Mary was absent. 

• Transportation Commission Liaison Report – Ryan Patterson
• Ryan stated that they didn’t have a meeting, but we do have the Chapter Review

Subcommittee meeting on Transportation tomorrow.
• Commission President Report – Jesse Bank

• President Bank stated that we have our Chapter Review Subcommittee meetings going and
wanted to thank everyone for contributing to this important work.

• Secretary Report – Spencer Gardner
• Spencer stated that he wanted to take a minute to discuss the Chapter Review Subcommittee

groups.  Spencer and Jesse will discuss this with Commissioner Madsen afterwards.
• Tonight, we are doing our community engagement workshop for district one at Yasuhara

Middle School.  It starts at 5:00pm and goes until 7:00pm.  He wanted to encourage the plan
commissioners to make it out to these workshops as they can.  Thank you for staying engaged.

• Council Liaison Report – Kitty Klitzke - Absent
• No report as CM Klitzke was absent.

Current Agenda: The current agenda was approved unanimously. 

Workshop(s): 

• SRTC Horizon 2050 Overview
o Presentation provided by Jason Lien, SRTC
o Questions asked and answered.



 

Plan Commission Workshop Minutes  November 12, 2025  

o Discussion ensued. 
 
• 2026/27 Plan Commission Work Plan 

o Presentation provided by staff member Spencer Gardner 
o Questions asked and answered. 
o Discussion ensued. 

 

• Plan Spokane 2046: Report Back on Public Engagement and Draft EIS Timeline 
o Presentation provided by Tirrell Black 
o Questions asked and answered. 
o Discussion ensued. 

 
• Introduction to the Critical Areas Ordinance Update 

o Presentation provided by staff member Ryan Shea 
o Questions asked and answered. 
o Discussion ensued. 

 
 

Workshop Adjourned at 3:53 PM. 

The next regularly scheduled Plan Commission meeting scheduled for Wednesday, November 26, 2025 is 
CANCELLED for the holiday. 

 


	Spokane Plan Commission – Draft Minutes
	Hybrid Meeting in Council Briefing Center & Microsoft Teams Teleconference
	Meeting Minutes: Plan Commission Workshop called to order at 2:02 pm by President Jesse Bank.
	Public Comment: Citizens are invited to address the Plan Commission on any topic not on the agenda. 3 Minutes each. 
	None
	Attendance for Plan Commission Workshop:
	 Board Members Present: Jesse Bank, Ryan Patterson, Greg Francis, Carole Shook, Kyle Madsen, Tyler Tamoush, Tim Williams, Jill Yotz
	 Board Members Not Present: Amber Lenhart
	 Non-Voting Members Present: None
	 Non-Voting Members Not present: Mary Winkes (Community Assembly Liaison), CM Kitty Klitzke (Council Member Liaison)
	 Quorum Present: Yes
	 Staff Members Present: Spencer Gardner, Angie McCall, Tirrell Black, Ryan Shea, Megan Kapaun, Tim Thompson, Emily King, Amanda Beck, Megan Duvall, Maren Murphy, Sarah Sirott 
	Minutes: Minutes from 10/22/2025 approved unanimously and 10/29/2025 approved with one abstention.  
	Briefing Session: 
	 Community Assembly Liaison Report – Mary Winkes - Absent
	No report as Mary was absent.
	 Transportation Commission Liaison Report – Ryan Patterson
	Ryan stated that they didn’t have a meeting, but we do have the Chapter Review Subcommittee meeting on Transportation tomorrow.
	 Commission President Report – Jesse Bank
	President Bank stated that we have our Chapter Review Subcommittee meetings going and wanted to thank everyone for contributing to this important work.
	 Secretary Report – Spencer Gardner
	 Council Liaison Report – Kitty Klitzke - Absent
	No report as CM Klitzke was absent.
	Current Agenda: The current agenda was approved unanimously.  
	Workshop(s):
	o Presentation provided by Jason Lien, SRTC
	o Questions asked and answered.
	Wednesday, November 12, 2025
	o Discussion ensued.
	o Presentation provided by staff member Spencer Gardner
	o Questions asked and answered.
	o Discussion ensued.
	o Presentation provided by Tirrell Black
	o Questions asked and answered.
	o Discussion ensued.
	o Presentation provided by staff member Ryan Shea
	o Questions asked and answered.
	o Discussion ensued.
	Workshop Adjourned at 3:53 PM.
	The next regularly scheduled Plan Commission meeting scheduled for Wednesday, November 26, 2025 is CANCELLED for the holiday.

